Cíty of Nekoosa

951 Market Street Nekoosa, WI 54457 (715) 886-7877 (715) 886-7901 – Fax www.cityofnekoosa.org

Joseph Rusch II, City Clerk

Committee:	Public Safety	
Date of Meeting:	Tuesday, December 7, 2021	
Location:	Council Chambers	
Time:	6:30 p.m.	
Zoom Video Link:	Join Zoom meeting here	

Agenda:

- 1. Call to Order
- Roll Call / Ward, Committee Position, and Name should be stated. Ward 1. Secretary Larry Krubsack Ward 2. Michael Kumm Ward 3. Chairman Kurtis Bredda Ward 4. Brad Hamilton
- 3. Certify Posting of Meeting

4. Citizen Comments on Non-Agenda Items

During the Citizen Comment period of the agenda the City of Nekoosa Public Safety Committee welcomes comments from any city resident, who is not a member of the Police or Fire Department, on any item not on the agenda. Please know that pursuant to State law the City of Nekoosa Public Safety Committee cannot engage in conversation with you but may ask questions. The City of Nekoosa Public Safety Committee to Stafety Committee may refer the item to staff, a standing committee or a future board agenda for discussion and action. Each person wishing to speak will have up to 3 minutes to speak. If you wish to speak we ask that you submit a card to the Secretary of the Public Safety Committee providing your name, address and topic for discussion.

Nekoosa Common Council

Dan Carlson, Mayor Alderpersons: Ward

sons:	Ward 1: Larry Krubsack	Brian Krubsack
	Ward 2: Michael Kumm	Adam Buehring
	Ward 3: Kurtis Bredda	Dan Downing
	Ward 4: Garett Kuhn	Brad Hamilton

The City of Nekoosa Public Safety Committee will also take comment from the public on agenda items as called by the Chair, but not during Citizen Comment. Please note that once the City of Nekoosa Public Safety Committee begins discussion on an agenda item no further comment will be allowed from the public on that issue.

5. FIRE DEPARTMENT

- a. Review monthly report.
- b. Discuss the transition of any City of Nekoosa Ambulance personnel to the City of Nekoosa Fire Department as First Responders
- 3. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote to hire Brandon Drankiewicz as a Fire Fighter
- 4. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote to hire Jamie Boudreau as a First Responder
- 5. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote to hire Heather Heller as a First Responder.
- 6. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote to hire Joe Krcmar as a Fire Fighter and First Responder.
- 7. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote to hire Lori Kundert as a First Responder.

6. POLICE DEPARTMENT

- a. Review monthly report.
- b. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote the renewal of the contract for the 2022 year with South Wood County Human Society for Animal Pickup.

7. AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT

- a. Review monthly report.
- 2. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote the dissolving of the Nekoosa Ambulance Department and the Removal of Chapter 6 (Ambulance Department) From the City of Nekoosa Municipal Code Effective January 1st, 2022.
- 3. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote Wisconsin Rapids Fire Department covering December 31st so the Wood County Dispatch can change ESNs during a week day.
- 4. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote the transfer of all City of Nekoosa Ambulance Department Assets to the City of Nekoosa Fire Department Effective January 1st, 2022.
- 5. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote the Nekoosa Ambulance Department Fund Raiser Moneys uses and city obligations.

Nekoosa Common Council

Dan Carlson, Mayor

Alderpersons:	Ward 1: Larry Krubsack	Brian Krubsack
-	Ward 2: Michael Kumm	Adam Buehring
	Ward 3: Kurtis Bredda	Dan Downing
	Ward 4: Garett Kuhn	Brad Hamilton

- Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote the last day (tentative date of January 14th, 2022) all equipment and gear should be turned in by City of Nekoosa Ambulance Department personal to the city of Nekoosa Fire Department.
- 7. Discuss the City of Nekoosa Ambulance Department Employees LOSA Benefits.
- 8. Discuss with Possible Action/Recommendation by committee vote any other City of Nekoosa Ambulance Department billing, invoices, licensure & other financial considerations and who will be responsible for contacting, paying and closing accounts listed below but not limited to that list.
 - i. Life Pacs
 - ii. Lifequest billing
 - iii. Insurance
 - iv. Credit cards
 - v. WEX fleet fuel
 - vi. Amazon
 - vii. Netflix
 - viii. Solarus
 - ix. Alliant Energy
 - x. WE Energy
- 8. Discuss Possible Designation of City Spaces as Child Safety Zones.
- 9. Seminars / Conferences and Equipment
- 10. Agenda items for next meeting
- 11. Next meeting date (Possibly January 4th. 6:30PM)

Adjourn

Date Posted: 12-2-2021

Committee Chairperson: Kurtis Bredda Home Phone: (715) 323-0486 Work Phone:

Nekoosa Com Dan Carlson,		
Alderpersons:	Ward 1: Larry Krubsack	Brian Krubsack
1	Ward 2: Michael Kumm	Adam Buehring
	Ward 3: Kurtis Bredda	Dan Downing
	Ward 4: Garett Kuhn	Brad Hamilton